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June 23, 2014 

 
ADDENDUM #1 
Proposal: Oxnard Public Access Channel (OPAC) Operations  
Scheduled Bid Closing Date:  Friday, July 25, 2014 @ 4:00 p.m. 
 
To All Bidders of Record: 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of this addendum with 
your bid.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  Revisions/clarifications 
to the bid specifications and documents are as follows: 
 
Questions & Answers: 

 
• What has been aired on the PAC since 2008, or has there been nothing at all? 

There has been no programming on the OPAC since 2008 when Time 
Warner ceased providing the service.  An announcement stating Time 
Warner was no longer operating the channel appeared on the screen since. 
 

• What kind of nonprofit are you looking for to operate the stations? 
California Non Profit Corporation 501 (c) (3). 
 

• What kind of programming would they oversee? 
The Public Access channel programming is expected to encourage expression 
of a wide range of local viewpoints.  OPAC is expected to provide free 
airtime to any member of the public, regardless of the speaker's message. 
 

• What was previously on the channels? 
Prior to 2008 the Public Access Channel programming included a 
community calendar, programs produced by local residents containing 
political, social, and religious commentary and interviews, video coverage of 
local events, independent educational videos, etc.  
 

• Will any funds come from the city or from the nonprofit? Availability of capital 
funding for equipment is at the option of the City and based on an annual 
review of the needs of the OPAC and the City.  Operating costs will be the 
responsibility of the operator.   
 



• Are you looking for other sources of funding? 
Operator must provide a funding and resource development plan for any 
and all operating costs. The City will not be providing funds, nor raising 
funds for operating costs. The operator will be responsible for raising such 
funds. 
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